

MINUTES

WCHS BAND BOOSTERS

Date | time 7/12/2016 7:00 PM | *Meeting called to order by* Tammy Miller

In Attendance

There were 22 Booster members present plus Mr. Tallman.

Approval of Minutes

The minutes from the June meeting were read by the members. Scott Haney made a motion to accept the minutes as written, Sarah Wiese seconded, and the minutes were approved by the members present.

Treasurer's Report

The Treasurer's Report for June was presented to the members. Treasurer Lisa Roberts stated that registration fees for the upcoming school year were still being collected. Scott Haney made a motion to accept the Treasurer's Report as reported, Sarah Ward seconded, and the Treasurer's Report was approved by the members present.

Mr. Tallman's Corner

Mr. Tallman stated that there are 22 bands signed up for the Invitational. He is not limiting the number of bands and expects more to sign up over the next couple of months.

Mr. Tallman shared that 10 students were awarded scholarships for camps this summer.

Mr. Tallman said that the music for the upcoming marching show is almost done; the opener for the drill is done and the second set is being worked on currently.

Mr. Tallman stated that the California trip is coming together, but still is not finalized. The possible amount per student could be around \$2,200 to \$2,400. The dates for the trip are November 20-26, 2017.

Committees

Band Camp: At the time of our meeting, a few volunteers were still needed to fill slots for band camp chaperones. Deb Baer is the contact for volunteers. The show shirt is nearly done and will be submitted for printing by the end of the week. LTeam will be setting up for camp on Sunday, July 24 at 2pm. The picnic is scheduled for Thursday, July 28th and the catered lunch for Thursday, August 4th.

Home Football Game Water Table: Sarah Wiese volunteered to coordinate the water table.

Invitational: A meeting of all of the committee chairs will follow the Booster meeting this evening.

Uniforms: Uniforms will be handed out the first Monday of Band Camp (July 25). They will be returned from the cleaners on July 18th – volunteers are needed to sort and organize the uniforms for distribution.

Fundraising

Decals: 150 new decals will be in on July 18. They will be available for purchase at Parent Night on Friday, August 5th.

Dining Tour Books: Books should be available for purchase at Parent Night on Friday, August 5th.

Patron Program: Laura Allaman stated that volunteers are needed to help distribute information for the Patron Program to local businesses. It was suggested that Diamond Level Patrons be given a free t-shirt with the hopes that they will hang them in their place of business.

Old Business

Trailer: The build day for the trailers is July 22; they should be available for pick up by the first week of August. Ideas are still needed for the design for the wrap on the outside of the trailer. The shelving and carpet will still need to be completed.

Yard Signs: Information is still available on the Booster website – signs need to be ordered by July 18.

Irrigation System: The irrigation system is in. A decision was made shortly after the last Booster meeting by the Executive Board to go ahead with the project. Parking passenger vehicles on the field should not damage the system, but it was advised that larger vehicles and trailers not be allowed on the field. Due to the timing of the system installation and the lateness of the season, it was not suggested to fix the issues with the grass until Spring.

Uniform Committee: A uniform committee will be started soon to look into new uniforms for the band. The current uniforms are 10 years old. It is hoped that new uniforms will be purchased by the next school year (2017-2018). The company that possibly will be making the new uniforms is DeMoulin.

New Business

Chimney Tops: This year's marching show will include props that look like chimney tops. Tammy Miller has written up some specs for the chimney tops and help is needed to build them. A call was put out on the Facebook BANDO page. It is hoped that they could be constructed by this coming Saturday so that they could be used during Band Camp.

Next Meeting

The next Booster meeting will be held on Monday, August 1st at 7:00pm. A motion to adjourn was made by Scott Haney, seconded by Cami Avis, and the meeting concluded at 8:00pm.

Minutes respectively submitted by,

Melissa Frye

Band Booster Secretary